

Cabinet Submission : Rate Mitigation

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2016 11:20:36 -0400

This message has been archived. View the original item [View the original item](#)

Good Morning:

Given that we are tracking this item as " Direct to Cabinet " for the week of the 12 September - I wonder what status the draft submission is in, please?

Do you think it possible t